TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470

AGENDA MEMO

TO: Town Council of Town of Loxahatchee Groves
FROM: Glen J. Torcivia, Town Attorney
DATE: December 3, 2024

SUBJECT: RedSpeed Florida, LLC Piggyback Agreement

Background: The Town is considering the adoption of the School Zone Speed Enforcement
Program Ordinance which authorizes the Town to enforce school zone speeding violations at
designated schools. RedSpeed Florida, LLC (“Vendor”) has the knowledge, possession, and
ownership of certain equipment, licenses, and processes (collectively, “Speed Photo Enforcement
System”) required to implement and enforce the Ordinance. The Vendor has entered into a contract
with the City of Plantation for these same services, and the Vendor has offered the same terms and
conditions and pricing to the Town. Pursuant to the Town’s Code of Ordinances, section 2-133(b)(5),
the Town is authorized to contract for goods or services without utilizing a sealed competitive method
or obtaining written quotes where the desired goods or services are the subject of a contract with
another local government in Florida, and the price offered represents the lowest price of any contract
between the Vendor and other governmental entities within the state.

The proposed Agreement provides that the Vendor will be responsible for the installation and
monitoring of the speed detection systems, working with the Town’s law enforcement agency, Palm
Beach County Sheriff’s Office, to issue notices of violation and uniform traffic citations for violations
of sections 316.1895 and 316.183, Florida Statutes and other services. Under the proposed
Agreement, the Vendor will be paid 35% of the Town’s portion of the allocation of each fine collected
pursuant to the enforcement of the Ordinance.

Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution No. 2024-78 authorizing the Town of
Loxahatchee Groves to enter into the attached Piggyback Agreement with RedSpeed Florida,
LLC.



